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*** EXTERNAL EMAIL***
Do not click on links, open attachments, or provide credentials unless

you are certain of the sender’s identity!
Raj,
       I believe the attached is the data you were looking for 2023.
 
Regards,
 
Dwayne Bent
Plant Manager
NAES Corporation
Astoria Energy LLC
17-10 Steinway Street
Astoria, NY 11105
Mobile. 718.683.7413
Tel. 718.274.7700. Ext 124
Fax. 718.626.5787
dwayne.bent@naes.com
 
From: Dontireddy, Raj Reddy <RDontireddy@nyiso.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, April 17, 2024 9:55 AM
To: Bent, Dwayne <dwayne.bent@naes.com>
Cc: Cahill, Declan <DCahill@nyiso.com>; Miller, Harris E <HMiller@nyiso.com>
Subject: Automatic Fuel Swap Data for 2023
Importance: High
 

WARNING: This email originated from outside your organization. 
Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the contents are safe.

If you have ANY reason to doubt the authenticity of this message, contact IT before you open or click on anything.

Dwayne,
 
Can you please share certification and data of Automatic Fuel Swapping testing performed in 2023
and if any test were unsuccessful, what remedial actions were taken to resolve the failure.
 
 
Thanks,
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Point name CTG1 Net Output CTG1 Breaker Status CTG1 Fuel Gas Flow CTG1 Fuel Oil Selected CTG1 Oil Flow
Point ID 1YPL-JT-0024 1GMLXS1105A G1_FQG G1_L83FLI 1CTGFY1158


UOM MWS OPEN/CLOSED LBS/SEC ON/OFF GPM
19-Aug-23 00:06:00 27.79 CLOSED 8.44 OFF 0.00


19-Aug-23 00:06:05 27.95 CLOSED 8.42 OFF 0.00


19-Aug-23 00:06:10 28.11 CLOSED 8.43 OFF 0.00


19-Aug-23 00:06:15 28.27 CLOSED 8.49 OFF 0.00


19-Aug-23 00:06:20 28.38 CLOSED 8.51 OFF 0.00


19-Aug-23 00:06:25 28.48 CLOSED 8.50 OFF 0.00


19-Aug-23 00:06:30 30.42 CLOSED 8.25 OFF 0.00


19-Aug-23 00:06:35 32.82 CLOSED 7.64 ON 0.00


19-Aug-23 00:06:40 33.62 CLOSED 6.70 ON 24.53


19-Aug-23 00:06:45 34.02 CLOSED 5.29 ON 31.36


19-Aug-23 00:06:50 32.72 CLOSED 4.01 ON 41.77


19-Aug-23 00:06:55 31.00 CLOSED 2.95 ON 51.47


19-Aug-23 00:07:00 29.27 CLOSED 1.85 ON 60.70


19-Aug-23 00:07:05 27.55 CLOSED 0.00 ON 68.01


19-Aug-23 00:07:10 24.76 CLOSED 0.00 ON 74.04


19-Aug-23 00:07:15 21.71 CLOSED 0.00 ON 75.50


19-Aug-23 00:07:20 21.10 CLOSED 0.00 ON 73.91


19-Aug-23 00:07:25 21.10 CLOSED 0.00 ON 74.23


19-Aug-23 00:07:30 22.28 CLOSED 0.00 ON 75.84


19-Aug-23 00:07:35 23.75 CLOSED 0.00 ON 77.80


19-Aug-23 00:07:40 25.22 CLOSED 0.00 ON 79.99


19-Aug-23 00:07:45 26.69 CLOSED 0.00 ON 81.81


19-Aug-23 00:07:50 28.16 CLOSED 0.00 ON 83.39


19-Aug-23 00:07:55 29.63 CLOSED 0.00 ON 85.00


19-Aug-23 00:08:00 31.10 CLOSED 0.00 ON 86.62


19-Aug-23 00:08:05 32.57 CLOSED 0.00 ON 88.65


19-Aug-23 00:08:10 34.04 CLOSED 0.00 ON 90.94


19-Aug-23 00:08:15 35.51 CLOSED 0.00 ON 92.82


19-Aug-23 00:08:20 36.46 CLOSED 0.00 ON 94.43


19-Aug-23 00:08:25 37.28 CLOSED 0.00 ON 95.47


19-Aug-23 00:08:30 38.11 CLOSED 0.00 ON 96.14


19-Aug-23 00:08:35 38.94 CLOSED 0.00 ON 96.08


19-Aug-23 00:08:40 38.66 CLOSED 0.00 ON 95.55


19-Aug-23 00:08:45 38.11 CLOSED 0.00 ON 95.01


19-Aug-23 00:08:50 38.00 CLOSED 0.00 ON 94.47


19-Aug-23 00:08:55 38.00 CLOSED 0.00 ON 94.46
19-Aug-23 00:09:00 38.65 CLOSED 0.00 ON 94.79


 


CTG 101 PTID 323581







Point name CTG2 Net Output CTG2 Breaker Status CTG2 Fuel Gas Flow CTG2 Fuel Oil Selected CTG2 Oil Flow
Point ID 1YPL-JT-0029 1GMLXS2105A G2_FQG G2_L83FLI 1CTGFY2158


UOM MWS OPEN/CLOSED LBS/SEC ON/OFF GPM
28-Apr-23 23:49:00 51.90 CLOSED 10.62 OFF 0.00


28-Apr-23 23:49:05 50.61 CLOSED 10.47 OFF 0.00


28-Apr-23 23:49:10 49.32 CLOSED 10.32 OFF 0.00


28-Apr-23 23:49:15 48.03 CLOSED 10.18 OFF 0.00


28-Apr-23 23:49:20 46.74 CLOSED 10.03 OFF 0.00


28-Apr-23 23:49:25 45.46 CLOSED 9.88 OFF 0.00


28-Apr-23 23:49:30 49.44 CLOSED 9.56 OFF 0.00


28-Apr-23 23:49:35 54.74 CLOSED 8.96 ON 0.00


28-Apr-23 23:49:40 51.68 CLOSED 8.00 ON 26.01


28-Apr-23 23:49:45 46.53 CLOSED 6.50 ON 37.83


28-Apr-23 23:49:50 44.46 CLOSED 5.01 ON 50.51


28-Apr-23 23:49:55 43.16 CLOSED 3.51 ON 61.84


28-Apr-23 23:50:00 41.14 CLOSED 2.09 ON 72.26


28-Apr-23 23:50:05 38.94 CLOSED 0.00 ON 79.17


28-Apr-23 23:50:10 35.54 CLOSED 0.00 ON 83.73


28-Apr-23 23:50:15 31.84 CLOSED 0.00 ON 84.52


28-Apr-23 23:50:20 30.74 CLOSED 0.00 ON 82.78


28-Apr-23 23:50:25 30.29 CLOSED 0.00 ON 83.33


28-Apr-23 23:50:30 31.44 CLOSED 0.00 ON 85.40


28-Apr-23 23:50:35 32.99 CLOSED 0.00 ON 87.32


28-Apr-23 23:50:40 34.54 CLOSED 0.00 ON 89.15


28-Apr-23 23:50:45 36.09 CLOSED 0.00 ON 90.92


28-Apr-23 23:50:50 37.24 CLOSED 0.00 ON 92.66


28-Apr-23 23:50:55 38.29 CLOSED 0.00 ON 94.30


28-Apr-23 23:51:00 39.63 CLOSED 0.00 ON 95.86


28-Apr-23 23:51:05 41.05 CLOSED 0.00 ON 97.41


28-Apr-23 23:51:10 42.47 CLOSED 0.00 ON 98.95


28-Apr-23 23:51:15 43.88 CLOSED 0.00 ON 100.42


28-Apr-23 23:51:20 45.30 CLOSED 0.00 ON 101.84


28-Apr-23 23:51:25 46.72 CLOSED 0.00 ON 103.29


28-Apr-23 23:51:30 47.92 CLOSED 0.00 ON 104.77


28-Apr-23 23:51:35 49.07 CLOSED 0.00 ON 106.10


28-Apr-23 23:51:40 50.22 CLOSED 0.01 ON 107.33


28-Apr-23 23:51:45 51.37 CLOSED 0.01 ON 107.86


28-Apr-23 23:51:50 51.64 CLOSED 0.01 ON 107.92


28-Apr-23 23:51:55 51.69 CLOSED 0.01 ON 107.96


28-Apr-23 23:52:00 51.74 CLOSED 0.01 ON 107.99


CTG 201 PTID 323582







Point name CTG3 Net Output CTG3 Breaker Status CTG3 Fuel Gas Flow CTG3 Fuel Oil Selected CTG3 Oil Flow
Point ID 2EMVJT3010 2EMVXS3010 G3_FQG G3_L83FLI G3_FQLM1_GPM


UOM MW OPEN/CLOSED LBS/SEC ON/OFF GPM
22-Jul-23 00:04:20 37.58 CLOSED 9.08 OFF 0.00


22-Jul-23 00:04:25 36.13 CLOSED 8.99 OFF 0.00


22-Jul-23 00:04:30 34.62 CLOSED 8.88 OFF 0.00


22-Jul-23 00:04:35 32.87 CLOSED 8.73 OFF 0.00


22-Jul-23 00:04:40 30.97 CLOSED 8.51 OFF 0.00


22-Jul-23 00:04:45 30.40 CLOSED 8.19 OFF 0.00


22-Jul-23 00:04:50 30.72 CLOSED 7.97 ON 0.00


22-Jul-23 00:04:55 30.35 CLOSED 7.91 ON 15.78


22-Jul-23 00:05:00 29.54 CLOSED 7.62 ON 20.58


22-Jul-23 00:05:05 30.46 CLOSED 6.98 ON 35.24


22-Jul-23 00:05:10 32.54 CLOSED 6.15 ON 40.58


22-Jul-23 00:05:15 32.33 CLOSED 5.03 ON 44.25


22-Jul-23 00:05:20 30.58 CLOSED 3.82 ON 47.09


22-Jul-23 00:05:25 28.26 CLOSED 0.00 ON 47.09


22-Jul-23 00:05:30 25.55 CLOSED 0.00 ON 66.40


22-Jul-23 00:05:35 25.81 CLOSED 0.00 ON 66.40


22-Jul-23 00:05:40 28.06 CLOSED 0.00 ON 76.37


22-Jul-23 00:05:45 29.19 CLOSED 0.00 ON 76.37


22-Jul-23 00:05:50 29.57 CLOSED 0.00 ON 76.37


22-Jul-23 00:05:55 30.63 CLOSED 0.00 ON 76.37


22-Jul-23 00:06:00 32.13 CLOSED 0.00 ON 76.37


22-Jul-23 00:06:05 33.36 CLOSED 0.00 ON 76.37


22-Jul-23 00:06:10 34.40 CLOSED 0.00 ON 84.52


22-Jul-23 00:06:15 35.63 CLOSED 0.00 ON 84.52


22-Jul-23 00:06:20 36.97 CLOSED 0.00 ON 84.52


22-Jul-23 00:06:25 38.18 CLOSED 0.00 ON 84.52


22-Jul-23 00:06:30 39.30 CLOSED 0.00 ON 84.52


22-Jul-23 00:06:35 40.37 CLOSED 0.00 ON 84.52


22-Jul-23 00:06:40 41.39 CLOSED 0.00 ON 93.48


22-Jul-23 00:06:45 42.80 CLOSED 0.00 ON 93.48


22-Jul-23 00:06:50 44.47 CLOSED 0.00 ON 93.48


22-Jul-23 00:06:55 45.90 CLOSED 0.00 ON 93.48


22-Jul-23 00:07:00 47.16 CLOSED 0.00 ON 93.48


22-Jul-23 00:07:05 48.20 CLOSED 0.00 ON 93.48


22-Jul-23 00:07:10 49.08 CLOSED 0.00 ON 93.48


22-Jul-23 00:07:15 50.39 CLOSED 0.00 ON 93.48
22-Jul-23 00:07:20 51.99 CLOSED 0.00 ON 103.97


CTG 301 PTID 323677







Point name CTG4 Net Output CTG4 Breaker Status CTG4 Fuel Gas Flow CTG4 Fuel Oil Selected CTG4 Oil Flow
Point ID 2EMVJT4010 2EMVXS4010 G4_FQG G4_L83FLI G4_FQLM1_GPM


UOM MW OPEN/CLOSED LBS/SEC ON/OFF GPM
04-Jun-23 01:11:20 30.01 CLOSED 8.34 OFF 0.00


04-Jun-23 01:11:25 29.81 CLOSED 8.32 OFF 0.00


04-Jun-23 01:11:30 29.65 CLOSED 8.24 OFF 0.00


04-Jun-23 01:11:35 29.60 CLOSED 8.17 OFF 0.00


04-Jun-23 01:11:40 29.59 CLOSED 8.20 OFF 0.00


04-Jun-23 01:11:45 29.74 CLOSED 8.23 OFF 0.00


04-Jun-23 01:11:50 29.74 CLOSED 8.20 ON 0.00


04-Jun-23 01:11:55 29.18 CLOSED 8.17 ON 11.72


04-Jun-23 01:12:00 29.18 CLOSED 7.62 ON 11.72


04-Jun-23 01:12:05 31.42 CLOSED 7.08 ON 11.72


04-Jun-23 01:12:10 33.18 CLOSED 6.13 ON 11.72


04-Jun-23 01:12:15 33.02 CLOSED 5.18 ON 33.32


04-Jun-23 01:12:20 32.03 CLOSED 4.30 ON 33.32


04-Jun-23 01:12:25 27.72 CLOSED 0.00 ON 51.87


04-Jun-23 01:12:30 24.74 CLOSED 0.00 ON 51.87


04-Jun-23 01:12:35 27.06 CLOSED 0.00 ON 72.98


04-Jun-23 01:12:40 29.10 CLOSED 0.00 ON 72.98


04-Jun-23 01:12:45 29.98 CLOSED 0.00 ON 72.98


04-Jun-23 01:12:50 30.57 CLOSED 0.00 ON 72.98


04-Jun-23 01:12:55 30.01 CLOSED 0.00 ON 72.98


04-Jun-23 01:13:00 29.60 CLOSED 0.00 ON 72.98


04-Jun-23 01:13:05 29.76 CLOSED 0.00 ON 72.98


04-Jun-23 01:13:10 29.90 CLOSED 0.00 ON 72.98


04-Jun-23 01:13:15 29.98 CLOSED 0.00 ON 72.98


04-Jun-23 01:13:20 30.17 CLOSED 0.00 ON 72.98


04-Jun-23 01:13:25 30.81 CLOSED 0.00 ON 80.98


04-Jun-23 01:13:30 31.56 CLOSED 0.00 ON 80.98


04-Jun-23 01:13:35 32.75 CLOSED 0.00 ON 80.98


04-Jun-23 01:13:40 33.87 CLOSED 0.00 ON 80.98


04-Jun-23 01:13:45 34.75 CLOSED 0.00 ON 80.98


04-Jun-23 01:13:50 35.68 CLOSED 0.00 ON 80.98


04-Jun-23 01:13:55 36.79 CLOSED 0.00 ON 80.98


04-Jun-23 01:14:00 37.92 CLOSED 0.00 ON 80.98


04-Jun-23 01:14:05 39.15 CLOSED 0.00 ON 90.31


04-Jun-23 01:14:10 40.43 CLOSED 0.00 ON 90.31


04-Jun-23 01:14:15 41.91 CLOSED 0.00 ON 90.31
04-Jun-23 01:14:20 43.31 CLOSED 0.00 ON 90.31


CTG 401 PTID 323678
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Raj Dontireddy | LinkedIn
Manager, Operations Engineering
10 Krey Boulevard, Rensselaer, NY 12144
Ph: 518-356-7362 | www.nyiso.com

Delivering the grid of the future. Blog | Podcast | Twitter | 2040 Grid
 
The information in this email is confidential and maybe legally privileged against
disclosure other than to the intended recipient. It is intended solely for the addressee.
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this message and inform the sender of this error.

https://nam11.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.linkedin.com%2Fin%2Fraj-dontireddy-9775b61a%2F&data=05%7C02%7CRDontireddy%40nyiso.com%7C89167676f330414e6ca608dc62c53913%7C7658602af7b94209bc62d2bfc30dea0d%7C0%7C0%7C638493848405804668%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=WJEc%2BV1%2BzgyXUwHm6235e4Yw3F95xQavcmHZBph7h%2F0%3D&reserved=0
https://nam11.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.nyiso.com%2F&data=05%7C02%7CRDontireddy%40nyiso.com%7C89167676f330414e6ca608dc62c53913%7C7658602af7b94209bc62d2bfc30dea0d%7C0%7C0%7C638493848405814462%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=tT6uNwQRGV5EYnGSRWd64MwdEvTqCg3sC8kr3lPhuzY%3D&reserved=0
https://nam11.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.nyiso.com%2Fblog&data=05%7C02%7CRDontireddy%40nyiso.com%7C89167676f330414e6ca608dc62c53913%7C7658602af7b94209bc62d2bfc30dea0d%7C0%7C0%7C638493848405822723%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=yk%2BIhb0edFszb%2Fu%2BLbTZ%2FwVC69U5tNTV5pDETVB%2FN98%3D&reserved=0
https://nam11.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.nyiso.com%2Fpodcast&data=05%7C02%7CRDontireddy%40nyiso.com%7C89167676f330414e6ca608dc62c53913%7C7658602af7b94209bc62d2bfc30dea0d%7C0%7C0%7C638493848405830008%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=31sEp952sTW%2B%2FiMqq2S3P8jcHoBlXbKOGZYWbuQwv2U%3D&reserved=0
https://nam11.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Ftwitter.com%2FNewYorkISO&data=05%7C02%7CRDontireddy%40nyiso.com%7C89167676f330414e6ca608dc62c53913%7C7658602af7b94209bc62d2bfc30dea0d%7C0%7C0%7C638493848405836351%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=yL%2BmHwE6sVnxhMJPmybyicvQns%2B%2Fn5AVUYMmMGquUbM%3D&reserved=0
https://nam11.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.nyiso.com%2F2040grid&data=05%7C02%7CRDontireddy%40nyiso.com%7C89167676f330414e6ca608dc62c53913%7C7658602af7b94209bc62d2bfc30dea0d%7C0%7C0%7C638493848405842197%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=eAdgJ71QuK3%2FhrbZip8hq4rCsPsm1sJ0rYSedMAZdBM%3D&reserved=0

